

# Simon Buckley



**Telephone 08707 526240**

Full Driving Licence

[www.sbuckley.co.uk](http://www.sbuckley.co.uk)

[simon@sbuckley.co.uk](mailto:simon@sbuckley.co.uk)

**A proficient and versatile Computer Professional. Skilful at evaluating problems and communicating possible solutions. A good team worker with a healthy sense of humour who works well under pressure. Capable of making a significant contribution to the efficiency of any organization.**

**I am ambitious career minded with the ability to achieve results within a fast moving environment. I possess excellent technical and commercial skills that I combine with effective communication at all levels. I have a proven record of problem solving and achieving success with new projects and initiatives. I am used to working under pressure and to deadlines.**

## **KEY QUALIFICATIONS**

**MCSE** - Microsoft Certified Systems Engineer

**CCNP** - Cisco Certified Network Professional

---

### **Made redundant from Computacenter September 2001,**

I am currently working for my self providing Internet services for small businesses Internet Hosting, Website design, Email services, Network support for small businesses using Microsoft Small Businesses Server, Exchange, Sage Accounting Line 50 financial controller network version, ACT CRM contact management software, Network design, Fire walling and Security consultancy.

### **December 2nd 1997 to September 2001**

My current title is Senior Network Consultant with 16 years IT experience. I have worked for both distributors and manufacturers in the networking industry, as well as being involved with Managed WAN and LAN services. I have designed, implemented and supported many types of LANs and WANs complemented with network management solutions.

At Computacenter, I have deployed Cisco and Nortel solutions for customers large and small. Recent projects have involved the planning and implementation of Nortel and Cisco Gigabit Ethernet based networks. Based around Nortel Accelar 8000 and Cisco Catalyst 6000 switches these solutions incorporate sophisticated VLAN and Layer 3 switching technologies.

Designed and implemented a large Nortel Centillion ATM network involving Centillion 5000BH switches in a Token Ring shared media environment. I have worked on large networks dealing with all aspects of design, migration, health checks, management, security, installation and troubleshooting with respect to ATM, Token Ring, and 10/100/1000Mbps Ethernet switched and shared environments.

My Nortel and Cisco experience also includes design and installation of a number of routers over varying WAN services such as leased lines, ISDN, Fame Relay, X25 and SMDS using varying protocols such as TCP/IP, IPX, SNA, and AppleTalk.

Installed and optimised a number of network management Unix and NT platforms providing proactive long term trending, and reactive network management. Installed and configured HP Node manager, Nortel Optivity NMS 9.02, Cisco works 2000, Cisco View, Traffic Director, Access List Manager for Cisco routers, Internet Performance Monitor and long term trending utilising Pearl, MRTG, Html reports.

### **MICROSOFT** **Training Courses**

Managing and Maintaining a Microsoft Windows Server, Implementing a Microsoft Windows Server Network Infrastructure, Planning, Implementing, and Maintaining a Microsoft Windows Server Active Directory, Managing and Messaging Security using Microsoft Exchange Server.

### **Qualifications MCSE**

## **CISCO**

### **Training Courses**

Cisco Access Servers, Cisco Works Configuration, Advanced Cisco Router Configuration, Cisco SNA, Cisco LAN Switching, Managing Cisco Network Security.

### **Qualifications**

CCNA CISCO CERTIFIED NETWORK ASSOCIATE  
CCNP CISCO CERTIFIED NETWORK PROFESSIONAL  
CCDA CISCO CERTIFIED DESIGN ASSOCIATE  
CCDP CISCO CERTIFIED DESIGN PROFESSIONAL  
MCNS MANAGING CERTIFIED NETWORK SECURITY

## **NORTEL**

### **Training Courses**

Nortel Routers Operations and Management, Nortel LAN protocol implementation, Nortel WAN Protocol implementation, Nortel Advanced IP Routing Technology, Nortel Remote Access Annex Series, Nortel Remote Nautica Series, Centillion Speed Switch, Nortel Switch Node, Nortel Advanced Accelar, Nortel Optivity NMS 9.01. Nortel OPTera Metro I & C.

### **Qualifications**

Nortel Qualified Router Expert and Specialist, Hub Specialist, HP Open View & Optivity Specialist, Remote Access Specialist, Switching Specialist.

NNSS NORTEL NETWORKS SUPPORT SPECIALIST  
NNAS NORTEL NETWORKS ACCOUNT SPECIALIST  
NNSE NORTEL NETWORKS SUPPORT EXPERT  
NNDE NORTEL NETWORKS DESIGN EXPERT

## **EXTREAM**

### **Training Courses**

GSE-101: Layer 2 Switch Configuration.

LE-201: IP Unicast Routing and Layer 3 Switch Configuration.

## TECHNOLOGICAL EXPERTISE

### **SOFTWARE:**

**Microsoft:** Windows 2000/NT4 Server \* Exchange 5.5/2000 \* IIS 4/5 \* SQL 7/2000 \* Windows 3.1,95,98,NT,ME,2000, XP Sharepoint Portel Server \* Office 97,2000,XP \* ISA Firewall

**Novell:** Netware 4.X/5.X \* Groupwise 5/5.5 \* Pager Gateway \* Backup Exec for Netware \* NDPS

**Symantec:** Rapter Firewall \* Ghost Enterprise \* Norton Anti-Virus Corporate edition \* E-Mail Gateway.

**Other:** Citrix Metaframe 1.8/2000 \* GFI Fax \* Faxserve 6 \* Backup Exec 8 \* Goldmine 4/5.5 \* ACT2000 \* McAfee Anti-Virus \* Whats-Up-Gold

### **HARDWARE:**

**Servers:** IBM Netfinity \* Compaq Proliant \* HP Netserver \* DELL Poweredge

**Switch`s & Router`s:** Enterasys /Cabletron Switch's \* 3Com Switch's \* Cisco & Nortel Router`s and Switch's.

**Firewall`s:** Esoft's Instagate & Team Internet \* Sonicwall \* Cisco Pix \* NetScreen

**Phone System`s:** 3Com NBX VoIP Phone system

### **NETWORKING PROTOCOLS/SERVICES:**

TCP/IP \* DNS \* DHCP \* WINS \* IPX/SPX \* Netbeui \* NetBIOS \* Frame Relay \* VPN \* PPTP \* L2TP \* IPsec \* FTP \* WWW

## **Education**

**1980 – 1984:**                   **Hartford Technical College**  
HNC Electronic Engineering

**1974 – 1980:**                   **Bedstone College**  
7 'O' Levels – Mathematics, English, Biology, Physics, Technical Drawing, Wood Working, Art.

Duke of Edinburgh Gold

## **Previous Employment**

April 1984 - November 1988                   **Express Computer Maintenance**

Computer systems engineer supplying field hardware and software support to corporate computer users in the City of London and surrounding areas, specialising in the support and maintenance of Novell Network Operating Systems, Configuration, support and installation with protocol analysis of IPX, IP and AppleTalk protocols.

**November 1988 - November 1992                   VANCO Euronet**

Network Systems Analyst carried out a total redesign of the VANCO Network to improve efficiency, resiliency with total network control. Designed and project managed the installation and migration of customer WAN Networks to the VANCO WAN such as IBM SNA, DEC VAX, UNIX TCP/IP hosts to either an X25, Frame Relay, STDM, TDM network making the Network totally resilient and conform to all communication protocols.

**November 1992 - April 1995                   Wakebourne Group**

Technical Pre Sales / Systems Analyst tasked with the implementation and design of a managed service offering customers Remote LAN / WAN management. The Network Control Centre was put together comprising of Sun workstation running Solaris, Sun Net Manager, Nortel Networks Optivity, Cisco Works and Network Managers NMC3000, supporting SNMP and RMON enabling proactive device management. HP Open View supporting RMON interrogating distributed Probes for Traffic Token Ring and Ethernet.

**April 1995 - December 1997                   Cisilion / Ilion / Persona**

Technical Pre and Post Sales Consultant offering pre and post sales support to System Integrators and VAR's with technical presentations, answering invitations to tenders with design concepts, solutions, project management and installation.

**December 1997 to Sept 2001                   Computacenter Plc**

Senior Network Consultant Offering pre and post sales support to Computacenter Customers with technical presentations, answering invitations to tenders with design concepts, solutions, project management and installation.